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Sub: Inclusion of Collegeunder Section 2()/12Bof the UGC Act 1956.

Sir,

With reference to your letter No. SA/Academic/202/089dated 31.05.2021 on the sub�ect

cited above, Iam directed to inform you that as per University GrantsCommission (Fitness

of Institutions for grants Rules, 1975), the College should be permanently affiliated to

University which has been declared fit under section 12B of the University Grants

Commission Act, 1956 (3 of 1956) for receiving grants. Since, Hemchand Yadav

Vishwavidyalay, Durg is not declared fit under section 12B of the University Grants

Commission Act, 1956 (3 of 1956) for receiving grants, hence, proposal of your College

cannot be considered to include under Section 12B of the UGC Act, 1956.

Yours faithfully

(R.K. Saini)

Under Secretary


